Meeting Minutes Arkansas Medical Marijuana Commission

Thursday, May 16, 2024 1515 W. 7th Street, 5th Floor Conference Room Streamed Via www.myarkansaspbs.org/arcan

James Miller, Chairman Amber Pool Tyler Ketner Kevin Case Reggie Thomas

The Medical Marijuana Commission meeting was called to order by Chairman James Miller. Chairman Miller and Commissioners Pool, Ketner, and Case appeared in person; Commissioner Thomas was absent. The first item of business was approval of the minutes. After reviewing the minutes, Commissioner Case made a motion to approve the minutes which was seconded by Commissioner Ketner and approved by vote of 4-0.

The next agenda items were the renewals of dispensaries, cultivators, and processors. ABC Director, Christy Bjornson, and counsel from the Attorney General's Office found no issues with any of the dispensaries. Moving through each item, Director, Christy Bjornson, and counsel from the Attorney General's Office stated whether issues were found, and the Commissioners made motions to approve each:

- 1. Zone 1 Dispensaries
 - a. 309. The Hill
 - i. Commissioner Case made a motion to approve, Commissioner Pool seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
 - b. 121. Purspirit Cannabis
 - i. Commissioner Pool made a motion to approve, Commission Ketner seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
 - c. 278. The Source
 - i. Commissioner Case made a motion to approve, Commission Ketner seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.

- d. 189. The Releaf Center
 - i. Commissioner Pool made a motion to approve, Commission Ketner seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
- e. 113. Osage Creek Dispensary
 - i. Commissioner Case made a motion to approve, Commission Pool seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.

2. Zone 2 Dispensaries

- a. 40. Fiddler's Green
 - i. Chairman Miller made a motion to approve, Commission Case seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
- b. 192. Plant Family Therapeutics
 - i. Commissioner Case made a motion to approve, Commission Ketner seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
- c. 46. Arkansas Natural Products
 - i. Commissioner Pool made a motion to approve, Commission Ketner seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
- d. 155. Enlightened Heber Springs
 - i. Commissioner Ketner made a motion to approve, Commission Case seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
- e. 63. Spring River Dispensary
 - i. Commissioner Pool made a motion to approve, Commission Ketner seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.

3. Zone 3 Dispensaries

- a. 35. Greenlight W. Memphis
 - i. Commissioner Ketner made a motion to approve, Commission Case seconded,

and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.

- b. 206. Delta Cannabis Co.
 - i. Commissioner Pool made a motion to approve, Commission Case seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
- c. 290. Comprehensive Care Group
 - i. Commissioner Case made a motion to approve, Commission Pool seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
- d. 29. NEA Full Spectrum
 - i. Commissioner Ketner made a motion to approve, Commission Case seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
- e. 198. CROP
 - i. Commissioner Pool made a motion to approve, Chairman Miller seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
- 4. Zone 4 Dispensaries
 - a. 117. The Greenery
 - i. Before moving on to License 117, Chairman Miller recused himself.
 - ii. Commissioner Case made a motion to approve, Commission Pool seconded, and the motion was passed with a 3-0 vote.
 - b. 158. Enlightened Morrilton
 - i. Commissioner Ketner made a motion to approve, Commission Pool seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
 - c. 33. 420 Dispensary
 - i. Commissioner Ketner made a motion to approve, Chairman Miller seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
 - d. 162. Enlightened Clarksville
 - i. Commissioner Pool made a motion to approve, Commission Ketner seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.

- e. 258. GDF Van Buren
 - i. Commissioner Ketner made a motion to approve, Commission Case seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.

5. Zone 5 Dispensaries

- a. 267. Harvest
 - i. Commissioner Pool made a motion to approve, Commission Ketner seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
- b. 145. Greenlight LR
 - i. Commissioner Case made a motion to approve, Commission Ketner seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
- c. 126. GDF LR
 - i. Commissioner Ketner made a motion to approve, Commission Pool seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
- d. 249. Natural Relief Dispensary
 - i. Commissioner Pool made a motion to approve, Commission Ketner seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
- e. 277. GDF Cantrell
 - i. Commissioner Ketner made a motion to approve, Commission Case seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.

6. Zone 6 Dispensaries

- a. 31. Suite 443
 - i. Commissioner Pool made a motion to approve, Commission Ketner seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
- b. 281. GDF Hensley
 - i. Commissioner Pool made a motion to approve, Commission Case seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.

- c. 154. Custom Cannabis
 - i. Commissioner Pool made a motion to approve, Commission Ketner seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.

7. Zone 7 Dispensaries

- a. 32. High Bank
 - i. Commissioner Case made a motion to approve, Commission Pool seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
- b. 19. Greenlight Helena
 - i. Commissioner Pool made a motion to approve, Commission Ketner seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
- c. 222. Speakeasy Dispensary
 - i. Commissioner Ketner made a motion to approve, Commission Case seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
- d. 272. GDF Monticello
 - i. Commissioner Pool made a motion to approve, Commission Ketner seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
- e. 106. The Treatment Cannabis Dispensary
 - i. Commissioner Ketner made a motion to approve, Commission Pool seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.

8. Zone 8 Dispensaries

- a. 245. Zen Leaf
 - i. Commissioner Case made a motion to approve, Commission Ketner seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
- b. 97. Superfarm
 - i. Commissioner Pool made a motion to approve, Commission Ketner seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.

- c. 161. GDF Texarkana
 - i. Commissioner Pool made a motion to approve, Commission Case seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
- d. 156. Enlightened Arkadelphia
 - i. Commissioner Pool made a motion to approve, Commission Ketner seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.

9. Cultivators

- a. 11. Revolution
 - i. Commissioner Ketner made a motion to approve, Commission Case seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
- b. 26. BOLD Team
 - i. Commissioner Pool made a motion to approve, Commission Ketner seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
- c. 65. River Valley Relief
 - i. Commissioner Ketner made a motion to approve, Commission Pool seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
- d. 70. Leafology
 - i. Commissioner Pool made a motion to approve, Commission Ketner seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
- e. 83. Osage Creek
 - i. Commissioner Pool made a motion to approve, Commission Case seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
- f. 88. Natural State Medicinals
 - i. Commissioner Ketner made a motion to approve, Commission Case seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
- g. 120. Carpenter Farms

- i. Commissioner Pool made a motion to approve, Commission Ketner seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
- h. 123. Good Day Farm
 - i. Commissioner Pool made a motion to approve, Commission Ketner seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.

Before moving on to the Processors, ABC Director, Christy Bjornson notified the Commission that the renewal deadline for Processors is June 1, 2024, unlike the May 1, 2024, deadline for the others, meaning that other renewals for Processors may still be to come.

- 10. Processors
 - a. 327. Shake Extractions
 - i. Commissioner Ketner made a motion to approve, Commission Pool seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
 - b. 332. New Day Labs
 - No issues were found by ABC, but counsel for the Attorney General's Office notified the Commission that issues were found on their end and asked that item be tabled until the June meeting.
 - Chairman Miller made a motion to table, Commission Ketner seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
 - c. 329. Dark Horse Medicinals
 - i. Commissioner Pool made a motion to approve, Commission Ketner seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
 - d. 335. High Speed Extracts
 - i. Commissioner Ketner made a motion to approve, Commission Case seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.
 - e. 336. M&M Cannabis

i. Commissioner Case made a motion to approve, Commission Pool seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote.

The Commission moved to the next agenda items, which were notice items. ABC Director, Bjornson notified the Commission of the names changes of License 155, Enlightened Heber Springs and License 156, Enlightened Arkadelphia. ABC Director, Bjornson also notified the Commission of the floor plan change for Dark Horse Medicinals. Each notice item was recognized by the Chairman and Commissioners.

Next, were the transfers of ownership. The first transfer was for License 88. Natural State Medicinals, where no issues were found by ABC or the AG's Office. Chairman Miller made a motion to approve, Commissioner Pool seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote. The second was for License 58. Enlightened Morrilton, where no issues were found by ABC or the AG's Office. Commissioner Pool made a motion to approve, Commissioner Ketner seconded, and the motion was passed with a 4-0 vote. The third was for License for 81. GDF Hensley, where no issues were found by ABC, but issues were found by the AG's Office, and the item was pulled and tabled to the June meeting.

The next item of business was Administrative Matters with Jordan Broyles providing the Commission with a litigation update. Chairman Miller requested to discuss Rules during the June meeting, placing it under "Administrative Matters," and ABC Director Bjornson agreed.

Lastly, the Commission and ABC Director Bjornson discussed setting the upcoming meeting dates. The Commission approved the following dates:

- June 13, 2024, at 3:30
- July 11, 2024, at 3:30
- August 08, 2024, at 3:30

The meeting was then adjourned.